From: Zach Duncalfe [mailto:zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 May 2017 1:41 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: Chambers - Cirkovic C

Subject: AM2014/279 Pest Control Industry Award

Dear Associate,

We refer to the Draft Report published by Commissioner Cirkovic on 9 May 2017, in which the AWU and
AFEI are to provide further submissions by close of business Friday 12 May 2017 on a number of the
outstanding items.

The AWU are unable to finalise our submission by the above date, and seek a short extension until close
of business Tuesday 16 May 2017.

Kind Regards,

ZACH DUNCALFE | NATIONAL LEGAL OFFICER
zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au
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